Natalie Fortier

From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 11:47 am

To: Greta Lawson

Subject: The Hood: Blues v Force this weekend

Currently top of the table, the Blues take on the Western Force
this Saturday at Eden Park. With the finals on the line, this is
sure to be an exciting match for rugby fans!

Blues v Force: what you need to know

Saturday 12 June
4.15pm Gates
4.45pm Curtain raiser St. Kentigern College v Mount Albert Grammar

7.05pm Kick off

The traffic management plan for this event can be found here. Please note, if
a TMP is in place for stadium events, parking is unavailable on Reimers
Avenue and vehicles will be towed.



Hood tickets

Keen to come? We will be at Entry G (Reception) from 9:30am Saturday.
Tickets are limited to two tickets per household in the Hood.

Will Eden Park host a final next weekend?

Undefeated in the Super Rugby Trans-Tasman competition, the Blues are
well placed to make it to a home final next weekend. This will depend on
factors including whether the Blues win or lose this weekend, and if a bonus
point is scored.

If there will be a fixture at Eden Park next weekend, residents will be notified
via all usual channels.

Other functions this weekend

There will be a professional function at Eden Park on Friday evening.
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